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6 February 1995

_ SG1l
MEMORANDUM FOR:
SG1l
FROM:
SUBJECT: Request for Military Liaison Support
REFERENCE: ORD memo 0143-95, Dtd 31 Jan 95
Andy,

1. The referenced memo was forwarded to our office [the Office of Military Affairs, Focal Point
Group] by the ADDO/MA because it involves sensitive support from DoD. The following is a
draft Focal Point Memo to DoD that our office will forward to the Joint Staff at the Pentagon
when completed in final:

MEMORANDUM FOR: Joint Staff, J-33 (Current Operations) Special Operations
' Division/Support Activities Branch

ATTENTION: Lieutenant Colonel Russell E. Rakip

SUBJECT: Request for Military Liaison Support

REFERENCE: CIA Letter ORD-0143-95; Dtd 31 Jan 95; Subject: Request
for

Military Liaison Support (Attached)

1. The attached referenced memo is a Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) requests for
Department of Defense (DoD) approval and Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA) and Department
of the Army (DA) assistance in establishing direct liaison between the Agency, DIA, and Mr.
Edgar M. Johnson, Technical Director, Army Research Institute (ARI), and Mr. George
Lawrence, ARI liaison to the National Research Council (NRC), Committee on Techniques
for the Enhancement of Human Performance. In addition, the Agency requests DoD identify
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points-of-contact at DIA and DA, as required, for direct liaison on this issue.

2. [see questions in para 2 of lotus note]

SG1l

Chief, Office of Military Affairs
Focal Point Group

342-0018-95

Attachment
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